
From: Malliett, Valerie
Sent: 3/11/2013 12:23:56 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Katague, Ditas (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov); Brown, Allison

(allison.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Diablo tour

Hi Meredith,

Would you send me hotel information and anything else that seems relevant. Also there is a 
form that Allison and Ditas need to complete for security I think.

Thanks

Valerie Malliett

Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-1721

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> 
Date: March 7, 2013, 10:57:45 AM PST 
To: "dmk@epuc.ea.gov" <dmk@,cpuc.ca.gov>
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RedactedCc:
Subject: Diablo Tour

Ditas,

I confirmed that August 13 will work for the tour. I will check in with Carol 
and Julie.

We will send you more details as we get closer to the date. The tour will start in 
the morning and therefore it will be better to stay in the area the night before. 
Please let us know if you need more information on hotels in the area.

Thanks!

Meredith

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
http://www.pgA.tai»M)gllg'epPietSfif/piitacv/customer/
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